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King’s College, and took degree of I 
B.A., 1825, and M.A., 1835, being j 
ordained meanwhile deacon and priest j 
by the Bishop of Quebec. After serving 1 
as a travelling missionary at several 
places in N.S., was apptd., 1824, rector 
of Lunenburg, where he remained for 
28 years, and while there, in 1835, com­
menced the publication of the Colonial 
Churchman, the first Protestant religious 
journal published in Can. Continued 
to edit this paper for 5 years, and subse­
quently undertook the editorship of the 
Church Times (Halifax). His succeeding 
appointments were Terence Bay and 
outlying districts; St. George's, Salem 
Chapel and Trinity Church, Halifax, 
holding the latter from 1806 to 1875, 
when he retired. He was also chaplain 
to the Poor’s Asylum and City Prison, 
and to the Legislative Assembly, holding 
the latter position for 20 years. When 
the Govt, grant was taken away front 
King's College, N.S., Dr. C., through his 
personal efforts, raised an endowment 
fund of $40,000 for the College. But 
perhaps the two greatest works of his 
life were the founding of the Institution 
for the Deaf and Dumb, and his labours 
in behalf of the Halifax Visiting Dis­
pensary, which, to a very gnat extent, 
owes its present position of usefulness to 
his unwearied exertions. He was one of 
the pioneer followers of Temperance in 
Can.—Hfx. llerald; Bi*hop Binnry.

Corby, Henry, cx.-M.P.P. for East 
Hastings in the Ont. Assembly, which 
he had represented in the Conservative 
interest, 1867-75. B. at Hanwell, Eng., 
180G ; d. at Belleville, Ont., 25 Oct., 1881. 
He was engaged in business at Belle­
ville since 1832, of which place he 
became Mayor, 1867-8.

Coll kb, Sir Wm., Kt., d. at Blyth, Ont., 
26 Sept., 1880. Was knighted by the 
Earl of Mulgrave when Lord Lieut, of 
Irel.

Cook, Ephraim, M.D., ex -M.P.P. for 
South Oxford in the Can. Assembly 
1854-57. B. at Hadley, Mass., 1797 ; d. at

Norwich, Ont., where he settled in 1831, 
28 Dec., 1881.

Connell, Geo. Hkbkr, M.P. for Carle- 
ton, N.B., in House of Commons, 1878- 
81. B. at Woodstock, N.B., 1833; d. in 
Ottawa, in attendance on his Parlia­
mentary duties, 16th Feb., 1881. A Con­
servative in politics, and a merchant 
by calling.

Cosorave, P., a well-known brewer. 
B. in Wexford, Irel., 1814 ; d. in Toronto, 
6 Sept, 1881. Coming to Can. in 1850 
Mr. C. became the architect of his own 
fortunes, and from small beginnings 
reached a happy and prosperous posi­
tion in life. In 1861 he entered into 
partnership with Mr. E. .'Keefe, of To­
ronto, and leased the Victoria Brewery. 
They possessed a capital of but $2,400, 
but by prudent management and energy 
of purpose soon trebled it. Subsequently, 
in partnership with Mr. C. Spruath, 
he acquired the old West Toronto 
Brewery, which in their hands aud 
in the hands of his sons, J. and L. J. 
Cosgrave,who afterwards joined him, be­
came a most successful concern, second 
to none in the Dominion. In 1879 the 
premises of Cosgrave & Sons were 
destroyed by fire ; with characteristic 
energy an entirely new malt house and 
brewery were erected on the old site, 
at a cost of nearly $150,000, with a 
brewing capacity for ale of 25,000 
barrels, lager 35,000, and a malting 
capacity of 150,000 bushels, forming one 
of the most compi le brewery and malt 
house plants in Canada. The business 
is still carried on by the sons of the 
deceased.

Corbett, Surgeon Major Augustus 
Patrick Myers, M D , late Surgeon P. 0. 
O. Rifle Brigade, d. at Gosport, Eng., 25 
March, 1880. Dr. C., who was the eld. 
s. of the late Sheriff Corbett, of King­
ston, Ont., served with the 68th Light 
Infantry in the Crimea from 18th March, 
1855, including the seige and fall of 
Sebastopol, for which he received the 
medal and clasp and the Turkish medal.


